

Contents

To Begin...

2

'The Gin & Tonic'

3

Beer & Cider

4

By The Glass & Carafe

5

Something to Write Home About...

8

Sparkling & Champagne Non-Vintage Vintage & Limited Release 11 White Loire 13 Rhône 13 Burgundy 14 Languedoc-Roussillon 14 Spain & Portugal 15 Italy 16 England & Rest of Europe 17 Australia 17 New Zealand 18 USA 18 South Africa 19

Rosé 20

Red

Rhône	21
Languedoc-Roussillon	21
Burgundy	22
Bordeaux	22
Beaujolais	23
Spain & Portugal	24
Italy	25
Australia	26
New Zealand	26
USA	27
South Africa	27
South America	28

We endeavour to keep this wine list as up to date as possible, however occasionally there may be vintage changes or temporary unavailability – in this instance we will be happy to suggest a suitable alternative.



To Begin...

Fizz

Taittinger Brut Réserve NV Champagne, France

125ml - £8.50 | 750ml - £50.00

Taittinger Prestige Brut Rosé NV Champagne, France

125ml - £9.50 | 750ml - £55.00

Taittinger Comtes de Champagne Blanc de Blancs 2005 Champagne, France

125ml - £25.00 | 750ml - £150.00

Gusbourne Estate Blanc de Blancs 2011 Appledore, Kent, England

125ml - £7.50 | 750ml - £45.00

Cremant de Bourgogne Rosé, Maison Jaffelin NV Burgundy, France

125ml - £6.00 | 750ml - £36.00

Prosecco Bolla Sup. Conegliano DOCG NV Valdobbiadene, Italy

125ml - £6.00 | 750ml - £36.00

Sherry & Vermouth

Viño Vermut Rojo, Martinez Lacuesta Haro, Spain

75ml - £5.00

Fino, Alvear Montilla-Moriles, Spain

75ml - £5.50

Pedro Ximénez Montilla-Moriles, Spain

75ml - £6.50

Palo Cortado Apostoles 30 yr old, Gonzalez Byass Hidalgo, Spain

75ml - £12.50



'The Gin & Tonic'

There is more to the ubiquitous G&T than you would probably think.

Gin has become the single most popular spirit to produce in the UK, and the last 4 years have seen an explosion of experimentation with different base spirits, botanicals and finishes. We pair each gin with a garnish that ensures that the most prevalent flavours are enhanced or complimented. Please let us know if you would prefer a simpler garnish – we will be happy to oblige.

All the below are served as 25ml measures.

House Pour Beefeater – Lime Wedge	£3.50
Williams Chase Crisp – Green Apple Slice	£5.50
Williams Chase Extra Dry - Fresh Root Ginger	£5.50
Cornelius Ampleforth's Bathtub Gin – Orange Peel	£5.50
Cornelius Ampleforth's Navy Strength Bathtub Gin – Orange Peel	£6.00
Cornelius Ampleforth's Cask-Aged Bathtub Gin – Cardamom & Coriander	£6.00
Adnam's Copper House – Lime Wedge	£3.50
Caorunn – Red Apple Slice	£4.00
Opihr – Dried Chilli & Rosemary	£3.50
No.209 – Pink Grapefruit	£4.00
The Botanist – Thyme & Lemon Slice	£4.50
Aviation – Lavender & Orange Peel	£4.00
Tanqueray – Lime Wedge	£3.50
Tanqueray Ten - Lime Wedge	£5.50
Martin Miller's – Lemon Slice	£5.00
Martin Miller's Westbourne Strength - Fresh Basil & Pink Grapefruit	£6.00
No.3 - Lemon Slice	£6.00
Fifty Pounds - Lemon Peel	£5.50
Monkey 47 - Dried Chilli & Fresh Root Ginger	£6.50
Portobello Road No. 171 - Pink Grapefruit	£5.00
Gin Mare – Rubbed Thyme Leaves	£5.50
Mason's Yorkshire – Pink Grapefruit & Cracked Black Pepper	
Sipsmith London Dry – Lime Wedge	£5.50
Bulldog – Lime Wedge	£4.50
Hendricks – Cucumber & Dried Rose Petals	£4.50
Plymouth – Grapefruit & Orange Crisp	£3.50
Beefeater 24 – Pink Grapefruit & Crushed Juniper	£4.50
Bombay Sapphire – Lime Wedge	£4.50
Star of Bombay – Lemon Slice & Crushed Juniper	£4.50
Fever Tree Tonic	£1.25
Fentimans Botanically Brewed Tonic	£1.50



Beer & Cider

Draught

Black Sheep Best	3.8%	£3.60
Seasonal Guest Ale	Variable %	£3.90
Becks Vier	4.0%	£3.60
Löwenbräu	5.0%	£3.90
Estrella Damm	5.0%	£4.25
Brooklyn	5.2%	£4.50
Aspall's Suffolk Dry Cyder	5.0%	£3.90
	Bottles	
Modelo	4.5%	£3.50
Cusqueña	5.0%	£3.50
Estrella Inedit 330ml	4.8%	£4.00
Estrella Inedit 750ml	4.8%	£12.50
Estrella Daura Gluten Free	5.4%	£3.60
Anchor Steam	4.8%	£4.25
Paolozzi	5.2%	£4.10
Flying Dog Snake Dog IPA	7.1%	£4.40
Flying Dog Pale Ale	5.5%	£3.80
Innis & Gunn Original	6.6%	£3.40
Innis & Gunn Rum Cask Finish	6.8%	£4.20
Brewdog Dead Pony Club	3.8%	£3.40
Brewdog 5am Saint Red Ale	5.0%	£3.60
Brewdog Punk IPA	5.6%	£3.80
Brewdog Vagabond Gluten Free	4.5%	£3.40
Brewdog Nanny State Low Alcohol	0.5%	£3.40
Hiver Honey Beer	5.0%	£3.90
Hiver Brown Ale	5.0%	£3.90
Hitachino Nest White Ale	5.5%	£4.00
Hitachino Nest Red Rice Ale	7.0%	£4.90
Old Mout Cider – Passionfruit & Apple	4.0%	£4.70
Old Mout Cider – Summer Berries	4.0%	£4.70
Old Mout Cider – Pomegranate & Strawberry	4.0%	£4.70



By the Glass & Carafe

White

Fiano, Da Luca 2014 Sicily, Italy 125ml - £4.00 | 175ml - £5.00 | 500ml - £13.50 | 750ml - £18.00

Buenos Dias Verdejo La Bañista, CVNE 2015 Castilla Y Leon, Spain 125ml - £4.25 | 175ml - £5.25 | 500ml - £14.00 | 750ml - £20.00

Gavi La Battistina, Araldica 2015

Piedmont, Italy

125ml - £5.50 | 175ml - £6.50 | 500ml - £18.00 | 750ml - £26.00

Herencia Altés Garnatxa Blanca 2013 *Terra Alta, Spain* 125ml - £6.00 | 175ml - £7.00 | 500ml - £20.00 | 750ml - £30.00

Sancerre Les Colinettes, Jean Luc Colombo 2015 Rhône, France 125ml - £6.00 | 175ml - £7.00 | 500ml - £20.00 | 750ml - £30.00

Signature Series Chardonnay, Robert Oatley 2014

Margaret River, Australia

125ml - £6.00 | 175ml - £7.00 | 500ml - £20.00 | 750ml - £30.00

Godello, Neno de Viña Somoza 2014 *Valdeorras, Spain* 125ml - £6.50 | 175ml - £7.50 | 500ml - £21.00 | 750ml - £32.00

Viognier-Roussanne, Sutherland Estate 2013 Stellenbosch, South Africa 125ml £7.25 | 175ml - £8.25 | 500ml - £25.00 | 750ml - £38.00

Chablis Cellier de la Sablière, Louis Jadot 2015

Burgundy, France

125ml - £7.50 | 175ml - £8.50 | 500ml - £30.00 | 750ml - £40.00

Chardonnay, Xanadu Reserve 2011 Margaret River, Western Australia 125ml - £11.00 | 250ml - £22.00 | 750ml - £65.00

Chablis Grand Cru Les Clos, Domaine Louis Michel 2013/14

Burgundy, France

125ml - £14.00 | 250ml - £28.00 | 750ml - £85.00

Corton Charlemagne Grand Cru, Louis Jadot 2001

Burgundy, France

125ml - £33.00 | 250ml - £66.00 | 750ml - £200.00



By the Glass & Carafe

Red

Primitivo, Da Luca 2013

Puglia, Italy

125ml - £4.00 | 175ml - £5.00 | 500ml - £13.50 | 750ml - £18.00

Côtes du Rhône Rouge Cinq Cépages, Laudun Chusclan 2015 Rhône, France

125ml - £4.50 | 175ml - £5.50 | 500ml - £15.00 | 750ml - £22.00

Bordeaux Superieur, Château Ballan-Larquette 2014 Bordeaux, France

125ml - £5.50 | 175ml - £6.50 | 500ml - £18.00 | 750ml - £26.00

Malbec, Humberto Canale Estate 2015 *Mendoza, Argentina* 125ml - £5.50 | 175ml - £6.50 | 500ml £18.00 | 750ml - £26.00

Are You Game? Shiraz, Fowles Estate 2013

Victoria, Australia

125ml - £6.00 | 175ml - £7.00 | 500ml - £20.00 | 750ml - £30.00

High Trellis Cabernet Sauvignon, d'Arenberg 2012 Stellenbosch, South Africa 125ml - £6.00 | 175ml - £7.00 | 500ml - £20.00 | 750ml - £30.00

Old Vine Zinfandel, Bogle Vineyards 2013 Napa Valley, California 125ml - £7.50 | 175ml - £8.50 | 500ml - £22.00 | 750ml - £37.00

Rioja Reserva, Marqués de Riscal 2011 *Legroño, Spain* 125ml - £7.50 | 175ml - £8.50 | 500ml - £22.00 | 750ml - £37.00

Etna Rosso DOC, Planeta 2014

Castiglioni de Sicilia, Italy

125ml - £8.00 | 175ml - £9.00 | 500ml - £25.00 | 750ml - £38.00

Ribbon Ridge Pinot Noir, Omera Vineyards 2012 *Oregon, USA* 125ml - £10.00 | 250ml - £20.00 | 750ml - £60.00

Abercrombie Cabernet Sauvignon, Howard Park 2011 Margaret River, Western Australia 125ml - £17.00 | 250ml - £34.00 | 750ml - £100.00

Rioja Viña del Olivo, Contino Estate 2008 *Rioja, Spain* 125ml - £21.50 | 250ml - £43.00 | 750ml - £130.00



By the Glass & Carafe

Rosé

La Colline aux Lavendes Rosé, Jean Luc Colombo 2015 Rhône, France 125ml - £5.00 | 175ml - £6.00 | 500ml - £16.00 | 750ml - £22.00

Más Amor Rosado, Massard 2015 Barcelona, Spain 125ml - £5.50 | 175ml - £6.50 | 500ml - £18.00 | 750ml - £28.00

Sancerre Rosé Le Rabault, Joseph Mellot 2014 *Loire*, France 125ml - £6.50 | 175ml - £7.50 | 500ml - £21.50 | 750ml - £32.00

Domaine Rimauresq 2014 Côtes de Provençe, France 125ml - £7.00 | 175ml - £8.00 | 500ml - £23.00 | 750ml - £35.00 | 1500ml - £66.00



Something to Write Home About...

Occasionally we get our hands on some pretty special wines. Sometimes they are rare & expensive, but sometimes they are just the last few of something we absolutely loved and probably won't see again. This is where you'll find these wines...

The Pennant Chardonnay, Robert Oatley 2010 (Margaret River, Australia)

With a worldwide production of just 1200 bottles, and made by rising-star winemaker Larry Cherubino, this is one that is definitely not to be missed. Wonderful rich, buttery flavours balanced by a delicate freshness and acidity.

750ml - £60.00

Pagos de Viña Réal, CVNE 2004 (Rioja, Spain)

The first 'Super-Rioja', and a cracking vintage to boot. A surprisingly elegant & light but incredibly well balanced wine. A wonderful aromatic intensity, dominated by dark, ripe fruit, sloes & brambles with some woodland berries.

750ml - £170.00

Margaux, Château Palmer 1999 (Bordeaux, France)

Incredibly concentrated ruby-red colour with deep purple highlights. Very attractive nose with raspberry, pepper, paprika and cherry nuances. Fantastic flavor – elegant, well-balanced, creamyand fresh with refined tannins.

750ml - £200.00

Pauillac, Château Lynch-Bages 2009 (Bordeaux, France)
An expressive, voluptuously textured effort with unctuosity and powerful, juicy succulence.

750ml - £220.00

Margaux, Château Palmer 2007 (Bordeaux, France)
Cool black fruit, minerals & toffee give way to fine, ripe tannins, attractive cedar notes & a cassis finish.

750ml - £240.00

Pauillac, Château Pichon Longueville Baron 2000 (Bordeaux, France)
Incense & plum dominate the bouquet. Superbly concentrated with hints of saddle leather & a refined texture.

750ml - £275.00

Opus One, Mondavi | Rothschild 2008 (Napa Valley, California)

Simply Legendary. Aromas of rose petals, cassis & black cherry combine with notes of marzipan & Sandalwood. A satin texture enrobes the wine's smooth, round tannins, its bright acidity supporting a juicy & elegant mouthfeel.

750ml - £400.00

St Juilen, Château Léoville Las Cases 2000 (Bordeaux, France)

Masses of mineral, floral & blueberry character. Full & chewy, with so much character.

750ml - £450.00

Pauillac, Château Latour 2009 (Bordeaux, France)

An elixir of momentous proportions. Black fruits, graphite, subtle oak hit the palate with juice & chalky minerality.

750ml - £650.00

Margaux, Château Margaux 2009 (Bordeaux, France)

Lilac, currants & blackberries on the nose. Fine leather, sandalwood, blueberries on the palate with a creamy texture & bright acidity at the end. The tannins are amazing. One of the best Margaux in bottle yet.

750ml - £950.00



Non-Vintage

Taittinger Brut Réserve NV

Champagne, France

Crisp, citrusy aromas with a lively mousse texture & a balanced, flavourful finish.

750ml - £50.00 | 1500ml - £96.00 | 3000ml - £192.00 | 6000ml - £384.00

Taittinger Prestige Brut Rosé NV

Champagne, France

Fresh aromas of wild strawberries & spice, with smooth flavours of ripe red fruit on the palate.

750ml - £55.00 | 1500ml - £106.00 | 3000ml - £212.00

Taittinger Prélude Grands Crus NV

Champagne, France
Floral scents with hints of elderflower & cinnamon. A touch of white peaches in syrup & intense citrus.

750ml - £65.00

Taittinger Nocturne Sec NV

Champagne, France

Fresh, soft & mellow, with a hint of raisins. The nose is sweet & fresh with dried apricots & yellow peaches.

750ml - £70.00

Taittinger Nocturne Rosé NV

Champagne, France
Full-bodied nose reminiscent of patisserie. A clean but silky, voluptuous wine with real elegance.

750ml - £100.00

Taittinger Les Folies de la Marquetterie NV

Champagne, France

Full, fruity & graceful. Toasted brioche, apricot jam & golden peaches dominate.

750ml - £80.00

Prosecco Stelle d'Italia Brut NV

Veneto, Italy

Lively, crisp & elegant, with delicate lemony character & a dry, refreshing finish.

750ml - £24.00

Prosecco Fiol Extra Dry NV

Veneto, Italy

Wisteria flowers & acacia with mature crab apple. A perfect aperitif.

750ml - £27.00 | 1500ml - £50.00

Prosecco Bolla Sup. Conegliano DOCG NV

Valdobbiadene, Italy

Abundantly creamy with lemon zest & lovely refreshing acidity.

750ml - £36.00



Non-Vintage

Cremant de Bourgogne Blanc de Blancs, Maison Jaffelin NV
Burgundy, France
Pure crisp Chardonnay at its most refined, with an accent of lime & a long dry lemon finish.

750ml - £36.00

Tresor Rosado NV, Pere Ventura

Catalunya, Spain

Full of redcurrant, wild strawberry, cherry & raspberry. Fruity, soft & elegant.

750ml - £30.00

Laurent-Perrier Rosé NV
Champagne, France
Delicious hints of strawberry with a pleasantly yeasty, earthy character.

750ml - £80.00

Krug Grande Cuvée NV
Champagne, France
A rich nose with emphasis on brioche & pastry. Mineral-driven palate with exceptional vibrancy & almond notes.

750ml - £160.00

Armand de Brignac 'Ace of Spades' Brut Gold NV

Champagne, France

Citrus & fresh melon accents. Extraordinarily fine mousse and a long, smooth finish.

750ml - £350.00



Vintage & Limited Release

Gusbourne Estate Blanc de Blancs 2011

Appledore, Kent, England

Natural minerality, finesse & elegance. A quintessential English country garden in a glass.

750ml - £45.00

Kripta Cava Gran Reserva, Agustí Torelló 2007

Catalunya, Spain

Accents are burnt buttered scone, apples, quince, smoke and petrol. A creamy, persistent finish.

750ml - £70.00

Taittinger Brut Vintage 2008

Champagne, France

Elegant, fresh & light - slightly vegetal, very flowery with tealeaf aromas. Great finesse and length.

750ml - £90.00

Comtes de Champagne Blanc de Blancs Brut, Taittinger 2004

Champagne, France

Minerality, precision & tension. Bright hints of lemon oil, white flowers and crushed rocks.

750ml - £130.00

Comtes de Champagne Blanc de Blancs Brut, Taittinger 2005 Champagne, France Beautifully composed. Chalk, hazelnut & nougat dominate, with an impressive clarity & freshness.

750ml - £150.00 | 6000ml - £2,900.00

Comtes de Champagne Blancs de Blanc Brut, Taittinger 1998 Champagne, France Rich Chardonnay, white peach & nectarine. Drinking beautifully now.

1500ml - £390.00

Comtes de Champagne Brut Rosé, Taittinger 2004

Champagne, France

Morello cherries & liquorice on the nose. Fruitiness intensifies on the palate leading to a generous finish.

750ml - £200.00

Taittinger Collection 'Rauschenberg' 2000

Champagne, France
Peach & sweetened grapefruit with hints of white flowers & tealeaves. Mellow & silky.

750ml - £170.00

Taittinger Collection 'Sow' 2002

Champagne, France
A strong, full palate of fruity, cakey flavours including brioche and apricots.

750ml - £170.00



Vintage & Limited Release

Le Rêve, Domaine Carneros 2007

Napa Valley, California

From Taittinger's Californian winery, this is Comtes de Champagne at half the price. Full, buttery, biscuity goodness!

750ml - £70.00

La Belle Époque Rosé, Perrier-Jouët 2006 Champagne, France Hints of blood-orange, red fruit, nuts, brioche, honey & caramel.

750ml - £190.00

Dom Pérignon, Moët et Chandon 2006

Champagne, France

Almond & powdered cocoa give way to Moët's signature crisp, mineral freshness and refined finish.

750ml - £140.00

La Grande Anée, Bollinger 2008

Champagne, France

Opulence in a glass. A fine toasty character from plenty of oak. A wine with great depth.

750ml - £130.00

Cuvée des Enchanteleurs, Henriot 1996

Champagne, France

Smoke, cantaloupe, pear, flowers, mint, sweet spices & apricots. Greater than the sum of its parts.

750ml - £220.00



France

Loire

Muscadet Sevre et Main Sur Lie Vielles Vignes, Château du Poyet 2015 Nice texture, youthful & zesty with layers of stone fruits. Long finish with notes of honey & wax on the aftertaste.

750ml - £18.00

Sancerre Blanc Les Collinettes, Joseph Mellot 2015 Crisp aromas of gooseberry. Powerful fruit flavours with a beautifully clean finish.

750ml - £30.00

Vouvray Sec, Sylvain Gaudron 2014 Hints of honey & fresh hay, with a chalky minerality typical of Chenin Blanc.

750ml - £35.00

Menetou-Salon Blanc Domaine de Chatenoy, Pierre Clement 2014 Grassy-herb & citrus scent. Medium to light body with limey acidity. 100% unoaked.

750ml - £40.00

Sancerre Blanc Le Mont Damnés de Bourgeois, Domaine Henri Bourgeois 2014 Tropical fruit aromas, with a clean mineral & fruit palate. Truly one of the greats.

750ml - £46.00

Rhône

Picpoul de Pinet Les Girelles, Jean Luc Colombo 2014 A rich & subtle nose, with fresh notes of white flowers. Nicely rounded with good body & a clean, fresh finish.

750ml - £22.00

Côtes du Rhône Blanc La Redonne, Jean Luc Colombo 2014 Bursting with flavours of honeysuckle, peaches & hazelnuts.

750ml - £34.00

Chateauneuf du Pape Blanc Clos la Roquète, Domaine de la Roquète 2013 Expressive aromas of pear, orange, honey & camomile. Suave, with a bright, smokey finish.

750ml - £40.00

Condrieu Les Chaillets Vieilles Vignes, Domaine Cuilleron 2014 Powerful apricot & violet flower nose with a finish of velvety sweet spice.

750ml - £100.00



Burgundy

Chablis, Domaine de Vauroux 2014
Aromatic with clean mineral hints of citrus. Palate of crisp apple, white peach & a steely dry finish.

750ml - £28.00

Macon-Charnay Les Chênes, Domaine Manciat-Poncet 2014 Fresh, ripe apple on the nose with grapefruit and minerality leading to a clean & refreshing finish.

750ml - £35.00

Chablis Cellier de la Sablière, Louis Jadot 2015 Crisp & dry with fresh, zesty acidity. The quintessential unoaked chardonnay.

750ml - £40.00

Pouilly-Fuissé, Domaine de Maillettes 2014 Initial oatmeal, apple, pear & grilled nuts with flavours of crystalline fruit, woody spices & hazelnut.

750ml - £46.00

Meursault, Domaine Jean-Michel Gaunoux 2011 Beautiful aromas of ripe, tropical fruit & honey with an intense, crisp & clean finish.

750ml - £60.00

Chablis Grand Cru Les Preuses, Louis Jadot 2012
Frangrances of acacia & honeysuckle open into a well structured, weighty and rich palate.

750ml - £60.00

Chablis Grand Crus Les Clos, Domaine Louis Michel 2013/14 Powerful flavours of ripe fruit with taut minerality leads to an intense, long finish.

750ml - £85.00

Meursault 1^{er} Cru Les Charmes, Henri Boillot 2009 Enticing, generous nose showing ripe melon and pear. Well integrated with judicious, toasty oak.

750ml - £150.00

Corton Charlemagne Grand Cru, Louis Jadot 2001 From the chalky south-facing slopes of Corton. Immensely rich & powerful with a slight flintiness.

750ml - £200.00

La Montrachet Grand Cru, Louis Jadot 2007 Vibrant aromas of lemon, peach & nut oil. Elegantly styled with a captivating element of white flowers.

750ml - £350.00

Languedoc-Roussillon

Viogner IGP Pays d'Oc, Leduc 2015 Peach, apricot & almond aromas lead to a refreshing, yet fruity palate with a smooth, round finish.

750ml - £20.00



Spain & Portugal

Buenos Dias Verdejo La Bañista, CVNE 2015 Aromas of clove & pear with a zingy green apple finish.

750ml - £20.00

Blanco Rueda, Marqués de Riscal 2014 Intensely aromatic with straw, green grass & lemongrass on the nose. Soft, fruity & crisp.

750ml - £22.00

Herencia Altés Garnatxa Blanca 2014 Nose of peach, melon & flowers with mineral notes. Fresh, with a creamy finish.

750ml - £30.00

Albariño, Valmiñor 2015 Fresh & elegant, with flavours of apple and aromas of melon, apricot & grapefruit.

750ml - £30.00

Limousin Reserva, Marqués de Riscal 2014 Hints of vanilla, honeysuckle & wild fennel on the nose with complex flavours of nut & toasted wood.

750ml - £32.00

Godello, Neno de Viña Somoza 2014 Clean & lively flavours of apple & citrus with mineral notes. Fresh & zesty aromas of citrus & herbs.

750ml - £32.00

Finca Montico Rueda, Marqués de Riscal 2011 Notes of fennel, fine herbs, pear & nectarine on the nose with an aromatic & complex finish.

750ml - £40.00

L-100, Davila 2010 Aromatic & intense with very ripe fruit & floral notes. Weighty & intense with hints of balsamic.

750ml - £65.00

Douro White, Quinta do Crasto 2014 Enticing minerality with crunchy green apple, camomile & lemon. Fresh palate with a crisp, clean finish.

750ml - £28.00



Italy

Fiano, Da Luca 2014 Aromas of citrus, thyme & blackcurrant. Crisp & refreshing with balanced minerality.

750ml - £18.00

Verdicchio, Villa Bianchi 2014 Light & dry with crisp apple, lemon & subtle flavours of almond.

750ml - £20.00

Pinot Grigio Trentino, Bottega Vinai 2015 Rich & round with distinct floral, apple & citrus notes. Honeyed, nutty flavours with crisp acidity.

750ml - £24.00

Gavi La Battistina, Araldica 2015 Notes of mandarin, pink grapefruit & tarragon. Lively with elegant but focused flavours.

750ml - £26.00

Fiano Paestum IGT Pian di Stio, San Salvatore 2014 Powerful floral notes with jasmine, boxwood & broom on the nose. Ripe citrus leads to a refreshing finish.

500ml - £28.00

Litorale Vermentino di Maremma DOC, Val della Rose 2014 Distinct floral aromas with hints of brininess give way to a juicy lemon & salty tang.

750ml - £32.00

Sauvignon Blanc Urra di Mare, Mandrarossa 2014 Flavours of peach & passionfruit blossom with spicy warmth & a full body.

750ml - £34.00

Etna Bianco DOC, Planeta 2014 Complex minerality reminiscent of Burgundy. Aromas of white fruit, yellow plum & herbal notes.

750ml - £35.00

Sauvignon Blanc, Tiefenbrunner 2015 Nettles, elderberries, green peppers, sage and mint. An elegant, harmonious wine, with a pleasant and juicy finish. 750ml - £35.00

Chardonnay, Tenuta Rapitala Grand Cru Sicilia IGT 2014

Aromas of oak extract, toast, vanilla & butterscotch. Warm palate alongside lemon drops & walnut.

750ml - £45.00



England & Rest of Europe

Riesling, White Rabbit 2015 (Rheingau, Germany) Fresh, off-dry with white pepper spice and a succinct finish.

750ml - £25.00

Rkatsiteli, Pheasant's Tears 2011 (Kakheti, Georgia)
Full bodied with notes of walnut & apricot and a hint of honey on the nose.

750ml - £34.00

Guinevere, Gusbourne Estate 2013 (Kent, England)
Generous nose of butter & creamy oak with a citrus streak. Lingering flavours of greengage & lemon.

750ml - £35.00

Estate White, Kenton Vineyards 2014 (Devon, England)
Dry, full flavoured & beautifully aromatic. Crisp yet refreshing.

750ml - £36.00

Chardonnay Clos de Gat, Domaine Sichel 2013 (Judaean Hills, Israel) A full-bodied, gutsy, Montrachet-style Chardonnay at a fraction of the cost.

750ml - £45.00

Australia

The Olive Grove Chardonnay, D'Arenberg 2015
Aromatic with white flowers, green olives & smoked bacon. Palate of white peach, lime, brioche & cashew.

750ml - £30.00

Signature Series Chardonnay, Robert Oatley 2014 From Margaret River, this is an unusually lightly oaked, elegant Chardonnay with great finesse.

750ml - £30.00

Tilly's Vineyard Dry White, Henschke 2013 Fresh grapefruit, nectarine & peach on the nose. Tantalising grassy note with hints of spice, citrus & pear.

750ml - £40.00

Margaret River Chardonnay, Howard Park 2012 Elegant, lean & sophisticated. Displays mineral, citric & pear fruit characters with savoury & nutty notes.

750ml - £65.00

Reserve Chardonnay, Xanadu 2011 Elegant yet powerful with pristine fruit aromas of pear, citrus & nectarine. Zesty lemon & grapefruit flavours.

750ml - £85.00



New Zealand

Leftfield Sauvignon Blanc, Te Awa 2015 Cocktail of fruit with a tropical melon base. Light bodied, vibrant & bright with a hint of sea salt minerality.

750ml - £24.00

Land Made Sauvignon Blanc, Yealands Estate 2015
Pure notes of wild thyme & oyster shell on the nose. Palate is rich & textured with a great finish.

750ml - £30.00

Milestone Series Chardonnay, Crossroads 2014 Complex with citrus blossom, fresh toast & gun smoke on the nose. Richly textured with peach & toasty oak.

750ml - £35.00

Riesling, Esk Valley Vineyards 2014 Dry & versatile with perfectly balanced acidity & a great blend of tropical & citrus flavours.

750ml - £38.00

Legacy Chardonnay, Vidal 2010
Textured & fragrant with underlying minerality. Held together by a fine line of natural acidity.

750ml - £65.00

USA

Columbia Valley Riesling, Château Ste Michelle 2014 Crisp aromas of apple with subtle mineral notes.

750ml - £28.00

Chardonnay, Lost Angel 2013
Full of yellow apple & fresh pear with hints of coconut & tropical fruit. Unoaked.

750ml - £30.00

Chardonnay, Sanford Family Estate 2011
Citrus & pineapple notes with complex hints of roasted nuts & minerality.

750ml - £45.00

Ribbon Ridge Pinot Gris, Omero Vineyards 2013 Bright & racy with a rich mouthfeel. Clean flavours of spice & stonefruit.

750ml - £45.00

Karia Chardonnay, Stag's Leap Wine Cellars 2013 Aromas of peach, yellow apple, spice & vanilla. Palate of citrus & light honey leading to a sweet lemon finish.

750ml - £80.00



South Africa

Vineyard Selection Chenin Blanc, Kleine Zalze 2015 Concentrated aromas of peach, lime & litchi with hints of sweet melon & French oak. Elegant acidity.

750ml - £20.00

The Beautiful Lady Gewürtztraminer, Nederburg 2015 Concentrated flavours of rose, lychee & pineapple with well tempered acidity.

750ml - £28.00

Viognier-Rousssanne, Sutherland Vineyards 2013
Aromas of sun-ripened apricots, peaches & a hint of spring blossom. Complex ripe summer fruit & great acidity.

750ml - £38.00

The FMC Chenin Blanc, Ken Forrester Wines 2013 Complex, full palate with vanilla & honey aromas. Acacia & almond flavours with notes of lemon curd & nutmeg.

750ml - £70.00



Rosé

France

Rhône

Le Colline aux Lavandes, Jean Luc Colombo 2015 Dry, light & refreshing with abundant yet subtle red fruit. Flavours of black olive, herbs & fresh fruit.

750ml - £22.00

Loire

Sancerre Rosé La Rabault, Joseph Mellot 2014 Aromas of rose & peony with raspberry. Palate is full and fresh with delicate fruit.

750ml - £32.00

Côtes de Provençe

Domaine Rimauresq 2014

Appetising nose of fruit blossom & minerals. Elegant structure with cherry, strawberry & crab apple flavours.

750ml - £35.00 | 1500ml - £66.00

Whispering Angel, Caves d'Esclans 2012 Fresh peach & strawberry notes lead to a delicate, fresh finish. A new benchmark for Provence Rosé.

750ml - £45.00

Spain

Más Amor Rosado, Massard 2015 Light, elegant & complex with a dry & vibrant freshness. Powerful fruity & herby nose with subtle minerality.

750ml - £28.00

Italy

BertaRose Chiaretto IGT, Bertani 2015 Aromas of cherry, almond blossom, dog rose & red fruit lead to a lively, slightly savoury finish.

750ml - £32.00



France

Rhône

Côtes du Rhône Rouge Cinq Cépages, Laudun Chusclan 2014 Very present fruit flavours with fine, silky tannins.

750ml - £22.00

Grenache, Andre Brunel 2014 Complex & intense with peppery spice, dense berry fruits & hints of raspberry, coca & vanilla.

750ml - £24.00

Côtes du Rhône Rouge, J L Colombo et Fille 2013 Crunchy, bright & seductively fruity. Packed with red fruit & well rounded tannins.

750ml - £32.00

Le Pigeoulet, Selon Fréderic & Daniel Brunier 2013 Chateauneuf's most famous winemakers' 'project' wine – fabulous complexity and balance.

750ml - £34.00

Chateauneuf du Pape Les Bartavelles, Jean Luc Colombo 2013 Powerful but silky & full bodied. Ripe fruit, liquorice & gingerbread flavours with velvety tannins.

750ml - £50.00

Cornas Les Mejeans, Jean Luc Colombo 2012 Raspberry, blackcurrant & blackberry flavours with floral, coffee & spice notes. Intensely fruity & fresh.

750ml - £51.00

Cornas Vallon de l'Aigle, Jean Luc Colombo 2007 Aromas of violet & raspberry with incense & juniper. Palate of intense, silky tannins with a delicate spice.

750ml - £200.00

Languedoc-Roussillon

Minervois la Bastide, Château Coupes Roses 2014 Intense fruit flavours of blue & black berries fill a well-framed palate.

750ml - £25.00



Burgundy

Bourgogne Pinot Noir, Domaine Régis Rossignol Changarnier 2013 Aromas of strawberry & crisp red cherry with ripe fruit & mouthwatering acidity.

750ml - £34.00

Mercurey 1^{er} Cru Clos des Barraults Rouge, Domaine Michel Juillot 2012 Light, with flavours of black cherry. Fine-grained tannin with earthy minerality & a hint of tobacco.

750ml - £50.00

Aloxe Corton, Domaine Maillard Père et Fils 2011

Opulent & ripe with strawberry notes. Wonderfully expressive & powerful with soft, silky tannins.

750ml - £70.00

Savigny-Les-Beaune 1^{er} Cru Les Vergelesses, Maison Jaffelin 2011 Aromas of blackcurrant, cherry raspberry & violet. Discretely tannic with finesse.

750ml - £75.00

Chambolle-Musigny Les Chardannes, Domaine des Beaumont 2011 Fine & elegant with a silky texture. Lines the palate with velvet & lace.

750ml - £90.00

Bordeaux

Bordeaux Superieur, Château Ballan-Larquette 2014 Well rounded with aromas of mushroom, freshly tilled earth & cherry.

750ml - £26.00

Collection Préstige, Château des Gravières 2012 Slightly woody & toasted nose with aromas of prunes & liquorice. Well balanced with a firm, lengthy finish.

750ml - £32.00

Saint-Émilion, Château Lyonnat Lussac 2011 Nose of marinated plum & black cherry with complex tertiary aromas. Excellent balance between fruit & tannin.

750ml - £36.00

Saint-Émilion Grand Cru, Château La Croix de Chantecaille 2008 Nose of chocolate, plum, cassis & tobacco. Medium body, acidity & soft tannin. Herbaceous edge on the finish.

750ml - £65.00

Haut-Médoc, Château Potensac 2001 Elegant, offering notes of dried herb & berry. Attractively fruity & enticing.

750ml - £100.00

Margaux, Château d'Issan 3^{eme} Cru Classé 2006 Fabulous concentration of fruit, ethereal elegance & sublime character.

750ml - £100.00



Bordeaux

Margaux, Château Rauzan-Segla 2008
Perfumed complexity overlies beautifully sweet tannins, and a silky, medium-full body.

750ml - £100.00

St Julien, Château Léoville Barton 2001 Wonderfully firm, concentrated but fresh black fruit, hints of wood & a dark, brooding aftertaste.

750ml - £120.00

Pauillac, Château Pontet-Canet 2005 Inky-black with the classic flavours of liquorice, blackcurrant liqueur, graphite, cedar & spice box.

750ml - £185.00

Pomerol, Château Clos l'Eglise 2002 Aromas of blackberry & dark chocolate lead to full bodied flavours of fruit & vanilla.

750ml - £250.00

Margaux, Château Cos d'Estournel 2002 Graphite, blackcurrant, spice & liquorice on the nose with exceptional precision & definition.

750ml - £300.00

Margaux, Château Cos d'Estournel 2002 Graphite, blackcurrant, spice & liquorice on the nose with exceptional precision & definition.

750ml - £300.00

Château Margaux 1997 Rounded flavours of black fruit, raspberry, cassis & Asian spice with aromas of mint & violet.

750ml - £300.00

Château Margaux 1999 Graceful, well balanced & full bodied with plum, currant & cherry notes.

750ml - £350.00

Pessac Léognan, Château Haut-Brion 2006 Deep-ruby colour, tell-tale aromatics of cigar-box, tobacco, tar, cassis and dark ripe fruits. Real Class

750ml - £500.00

Pessac Léognan, Château Haut-Brion 2008 Dark Fruit with coffee, forest floor, cedar & cake. Classic yet sexy. Solid structure, aromatic, long finish with some barnyard notes. Impressive!

750ml - £500.00

Beaujolais

Fleurie Domaine de Poncereau, Louis Jadot 2013 Mellow & elegant with a silky texture & ripe red fruit.

750ml - £40.00



Spain & Portugal

Rioja Crianza, Rioja Vega 2013 Approachable & supple. Medium weight with blackberry & a little toasted oak.

750ml - £34.00

Tres al Cuadrado, Winery Arts Vintage 2011 Very fresh & fruity on the nose with good intensity & sweet red cherry & floral notes.

750ml - £32.00

Rioja Crianza, Bodegas Urbina 2008 Aromas of vanilla & oak on the nose with a silky, smooth finish.

750ml - £36.00

Graciano, Contino Estate 2010 Deep liquorice & blackcurrant. A wine with great depth.

750ml - £37.00

Rioja Reserva, Marqués de Riscal 2011 Complex aromas of vanilla & toasted oak with fresh summer fruit flavours.

750ml - £37.00

Licis Mencia, Massard 2012 Notes of raspberry, cherry, violet, lavender & dry roses on the nose. Fresh yet intense with soft tannins.

750ml - £45.00

Rioja Reserva Baron de Chirel, Marqués de Riscal 2005 Attractive, restrained aromas of dark fruit & spice with a full body & a toasty finish.

1500ml - 194.00

Rioja Viña del Olivo, Contino Estate 2010 Elegant & fragrant with a sweet herbal nose.

750ml - £130.00

Douro Reserva, Quinta do Crasto 2013
Intense aromas of spice & black forest fruit with ripe plum. Textured, with integrated oak tannins.

750ml - £40.00

Vinho Maria Teresa, Quinta do Crasto 2011 A powerful statement from 100 yr old vines. Dense black fruits tempered with an elegant, fresh style.

750ml - £170.00



Italy

Primitivo, Da Luca 2013
Hints of liquorice, black cherry & cinnamon leading to flavours of warm spice & vanilla.

750ml - £18.00

Biferno Rosso Riserva, Camillo de Lellis 2011 The nose is full of intense blackberry jam with a velvety & harmonious palate.

750ml - £18.00

Nero d'Avola, Mandrarossa 2014 Soft & warm with fresh, ripe fruit & hints of vanilla.

750ml - £20.00

Bardolino DOC Le Nogare, Bertani 2015 Smart, light spices on the nose with cherry on the finish.

750ml - £29.00

Chianti Classico Ruffino, Santedame Estate 2012 Complex with intense, fragrant, fruity notes & a hint of spice.

750ml - £32.00

Amarone Valpolicella Valpantena, Villa Arvedi Bertani 2012 Notes of black & sour cherry. Berry, spices & dried fruit with a creamy palate & integrated oak.

750ml - £65.00

Brunello di Montalcino, Il Poggione 2009 Ripe & concentrated blue & black berry fruit aromas with spice, cocoa & leather.

750ml - £75.00



Australia

Spitting Spider Shiraz, Dowie Doole 2014 Smooth & bursting with spicy, blackcurrant fruit, fine tannins & a soft finish.

750ml - £22.00

Are You Game? Shiraz, Fowles Estate 2013
Nose of black pepper, plum & cinnamon with nutmeg & subtle oak. Palate of ripe red fruit & complex spice.

750ml - £30.00

The High Trellis Cabernet Sauvignon, d'Arenberg 2012 Fresh aromas of violet & blackcurrant with lacy, textured tannins.

750ml - £30.00

Abercrombie Cabernet Sauvignon, Howard Park 2010 Full of dense & very ripe blackcurrant & blackberry with hints of sweet mint, earth & truffle.

750ml - £100.00

New Zealand

Pinot Noir, Mansion House Bay 2013
Bright plum, cherry, cedar & oak flavours with earthy & game aromas on the nose. Soft & fine.

750ml - £40.00

Winemaker's Collection Cabernet Franc, Crossroads 2012 Fruit notes of blackcurrant & blackberry supported by warm spicy oak. Full & fine & silky palate.

750ml - £46.00



USA

Pinot Noir, Lost Angel 2014 Silky & smooth with strawberry & plum aromas, complemented by spicy pepper, brown sugar & sweet oak.

750ml - £30.00

Old Vine Zinfandel, Bogle Vineyards 2013

Juicy raspberry & ripe boysenberry with hints of spiced chocolate & black pepper. Flavours of pipe tobacco.

750ml - £37.00

The Phantom, Bogle Vineyards 2011
Nose of bright red cherry & black pepper. Firm tannins with tones of spicy vanilla & toasted coconut.

750ml - £52.00

Ribbon Ridge Pinot Noir, Omero Vineyards 2012 Spicy dark red fruit & floral nose of candied violet & black plum. Flavours of baking spices & cassis.

750ml - £60.00

Famous Gate Pinot Noir, Domaine Carneros 2010 Notes of currant, blueberry, brewed tea, cocoa nibs & violet on the nose with baked cherry flavours.

750ml - £60.00

South Africa

Printer's Ink Pinotage, Meinert 2014
Full bodied & elegant, yet rich. Aromas of violet, raspberry & flavours of ripe red berry & blackberry.

750ml - £27.00

The Renegade Shiraz-Grenache, Ken Forrester Wines 2012 Spicy with nutmeg & balanced with salty black olive notes on the finish.

750ml - £28.00

Very Sexy Shiraz, Cloof Vineyards 2013 Rich blackberry fruit with a spicy mineral lift. Powerful & characterful, combining freshness with weight.

750ml - £30.00

Faithful Hound Cabernet Merlot, Mulderbosch 2014 Seductive aromas of cherry, tilled earth & cedar wood. Chalky texture with refreshing red fruit flavours.

750ml - £36.00

Pekin Red, Jonty's Ducks 2010 Broad, bold strokes of black fruit and plenty of tannin make this a great food wine.

750ml - £36.00

Merlot, Thelema 2012 Concentrated red fruit flavours with hints of dark chocolate on the finish.

750ml - £40.00



South America

Malbec, Bodegas Santa Ana 2015 Intense aromas of plum & cherry. Well balanced with a soft finish.

750ml - £18.00

Malbec-Torrontés, Malbrontes 2015 Light floral notes with full flavours of berry fruit.

750ml - £22**.**00

Carmenere, De Martino Estate 2015 Aromas of red berry, blackberry & eucalyptus with notes of black olive & vanilla. Smooth & rich.

750ml - £25.00

Malbec, Humberto Canale Estate 2015
Intense notes of dried fig & prune combined with hints of vanilla & toasted bread.

750ml - £26.00

Escondido Malbec, Gougenheim 2014 Soft, supple & rounded. Caresses the throat with hints of black cherry, toasted walnut & warm spice.

750ml - £30.00

Ninquén Estate, Ninquén 2012 Aromas of black cherry & ripe blackberry with elegant toasty oak. Complex & rich.

750ml - £40.00

Cabernet Sauvignon, Gougenheim 2014 Fruit focused & pure. Lavender & violet on the nose, layers of red & black fruit with a silky mouthfeel.

750ml - £46.00

Founder's Reserve Cabernet Sauvignon, Errázuriz Don Maximiano Estate 2007 Complete & sophisticated. Palate-filling & extremely well balanced.

750ml - £110.00